From: John Edmonds <jedmonds@ip-lit.com>

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Pearce Jr., T. Vann

Cc: Medina, David R.

Subject: RE: Panasonic - Canon IPR - request for date(s) for deposition of Dr. Strawn
Vann,

We have no present plans to seek to depose Dr. Strawn further.
Regards,

John Edmonds

EDMONDS & SCHLATHER PLLC
713.364.5291

213.973.7846
jedmonds@ip-lit.com

From: Pearce Jr., T. Vann <vpearce@orrick.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2019 02:13 PM

To: John Edmonds <jedmonds@ip-lit.com>

Cc: Medina, David R. <dmedina@orrick.com>

Subject: Re: Panasonic - Canon IPR - request for date(s) for deposition of Dr. Strawn

John,

Thank you. Just to confirm, | understand this means that Cellspin is foregoing a deposition of Dr. Strawn (that is, you are
not asking to reschedule the deposition). Is that correct?

Thanks,
Vann
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2019, at 2:49 PM, John Edmonds <jedmonds@ip-lit.com> wrote:

Vann,

We are so busy with sur-replies and other matters that we’re unfortunately going to have to pass on the
deposition on the 15" noted below.

Regards,

John Edmonds

EDMONDS & SCHLATHER PLLC
713.364.5291

213.973.7846
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jedmonds@ip-lit.com

From: John Edmonds

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 09:35 AM

To: Pearce Jr., T. Vann <vpearce@orrick.com>

Subject: RE: Panasonic - Canon IPR - request for date(s) for deposition of Dr. Strawn

Vann,
The 15" works. Thank you for hosting.
Regards,

John Edmonds

EDMONDS & SCHLATHER PLLC
713.364.5291

213.973.7846
jedmonds@ip-lit.com

From: Pearce Jr., T. Vann <vpearce@orrick.com>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 09:32 AM

To: John Edmonds <jedmonds@ip-lit.com>

Subject: RE: Panasonic - Canon IPR - request for date(s) for deposition of Dr. Strawn

John,

Dr. Strawn 1s available on November 15 or 19 in the San Francisco area, we can
host again at our office.

Best,
Vann

From: John Edmonds <jedmonds@ip-lit.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Pearce Jr., T. Vann <vpearce@orrick.com>

Subject: Panasonic - Canon IPR - request for date(s) for deposition of Dr. Strawn

Vann,

Please provide one or more earliest available dates for Cellspin to depose Dr. Strawn on his new
declaration. We’ll need to get the deposition done reasonably prior to the due date for Cellspin’s sur-

reply.
Thanks and regards,

John Edmonds

EDMONDS & SCHLATHER PLLC
713.364.5291

213.973.7846
jedmonds@ip-lit.com
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NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you
received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of
the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http.//www.orrick.com.

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy policy at
https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you
received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of
the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http.//www.orrick.com.

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy policy at
https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.
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